AGENDA

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THURSDAY — APRIL 1, 2021 - 11:00 A.M.
Join Zoom Meeting at https://zoom.us/j/97026299529

Meeting ID: 970 2629 9529

Or by Phone:
One tap mobile
+16699006833,,97026299529# US (San Jose)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
Meeting ID: 970 2629 9529
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abNB30QXOE

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) ADVISORY NOTICE
In response to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20, the San Rafael Sanitation District
will no longer offer an in-person meeting location for the public to attend. This meeting will be
available by virtual and teleconference.

If you experience an issue providing comments in the meeting or have any questions regarding
the meeting, please contact the District Clerk (email cindy.hernandez@cityofsanrafael.org or
phone 415-485-3132).

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items.

1. OPEN PERIOD
Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda.
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.)

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING

Request approval as submitted — March 15, 2021.
3. PAYMENTS

Request approval as submitted.
4. OLD BUSINESS

None scheduled.



. NEW BUSINESS

a. Discussion on Sewer Permit.

b. Present update on current Capital Improvement Projects.

. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
. ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled meeting is May 6, 2021.




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT
Minutes of the Meeting
March 15, 2021

Special Meeting Via Teleconferencing

The meeting was called to order at 4:02 P.M. by Chair Kate.

Attendance Kate Colin, Chair
Board: Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director
Katie Rice, Director
Attendance Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer
Staff: David Nicholson, Senior Civil Engineer

Kris Ozaki, Operations and Maintenance Manager
Cynthia Hernandez, District Secretary

Attendance Dean DiGiovanni, CMSA Commissioner for SRSD
Others: Jason Dow, General Manager of CMSA

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board. A roll call was taken, and
Chair Kate, Director Bushey, and Director Rice were present.

2. MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 4, 2021.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to approve the minutes of the
February 4, 2021, meeting as presented.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Motion Carried

3. PAYMENTS

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, to approve the payments for
February 2021 in the amount of $1,639,041.41 for maintenance and operation of the District
and for capital improvements.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT:  None Motion Carried

4., OLD BUSINESS

None.



5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute 2
Professional Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for engineering related
services for the Third Street Pump Station and Beach Fiberglass Pump Station
Improvement Project.

District Manager Toy reported that the Third Street Pump Station is located in front of San
Rafael High School’s stadium. It is approximately 60 years old, and the District has been
doing minor upgrades to this station over the years. This station collects wastewater from
the nearby businesses on Third Street and from San Rafael High School. The pump station
controls are located behind the sidewalk in an easement on the School District’s property,
but the pumps are in an underground wet well in the parking lane, and the power meter is
in the median. Manager Toy reported that this project will explore expanding the easement
and relocating the power meter and wet well from roadway into the easement. She then
reported that staff would also like to add the Beach Fiberglass Pump Station to this project.
This pump station is located on Beach Drive off of Point San Pedro Road, which collects
wastewater from the homes in the Bayside Acres neighborhood, including the beach homes
that are part of the District’s Bayside Acres Beach Sewer Relocation Project. This pump
station is approximately 50 years old, and the pump motors are located below ground in a
small pump room. These motors are subject to damage from flooding if a pipe were to
break or a valve were to fail. This pump station also requires staff to enter a confined space
in order to service the pumps. Manager Toy reported that staff would like to replace both
the Third Street Pump Station and the Beach Fiberglass Pump Station with submersible
pump stations so that the pump controls are above ground and above the 100-year flood
level and the County’s sea level rise projections. She also reported that because Nute
Engineering has been the consultant on the District’s previous pump station rchabilitation
projects, staff has requested Nute to submit a proposal to provide the engineering services
described above for these two pump stations. Nute Engineering proposes to perform this
work on a time-and-materials basis for an amount not to exceed $315,800.00.

MOTION by Director Rice, seconded by Director Bushey, to adopt the resolution
authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a Professional Services
Agreement with Nute Engineering for engineering related services for the Third Street
Pump Station and Beach Fiberglass Pump Station Improvement Project for an amount not
to exceed $315,800.00,

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT:  None Motion Carried

b. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for engineering related
services for the North Francisco Pump Station and West Railroad Pump Station
Predesign Study.

District Manager Toy reported that this is for the predesign study for the North Francisco
Pump Station and the West Railroad Pump Station. The North F rancisco Pump Station is
Jocated off the northerly end of Francisco Boulevard East, between the Highway 101
Northbound Central San Rafael offramp and Grand Avenue, adjacent to the San Rafael




Canal. This pump station is approximately 50 years old and collects wastewater from the
West End, Sun Valley, Fairhills, Lincoln/San Rafacl Hill, Gerstle Park, Downtown, and
Dominican neighborhoods. The West Railroad Pump Station is located on Castro Avenue,
between Bellam Boulevard and Francisco Boulevard East. This pump station was rebuilt
approximately 35 years ago and collects wastewater from the Canal neighborhood as well
as all the neighborhoods off of Point San Pedro Road, ie. Peacock Gap, Glenwood,
Bayside Acres, Loch Lomond, and Country Club. Manager Toy reported that because the
Third Street and Beach Fiberglass pump stations are the last projects on the District’s
Capital Improvement Program, staff is beginning to evaluate the condition of the District’s
other pump stations, beginning with the two largest stations, i.e. North Francisco and West
Railroad. Because some of the equipment at these stations is outdated and hard to replace,
staff has requested Nute Engineering to submit a proposal to perform a predesign study for
these stations, which will include the electrical, control, mechanical, and structural
elements. Nute will receive assistance from Beecher Engineering for the electrical
evaluation and Whitchurch Engineering for the structural evaluation, Nute will then submit
a report that will assist staff to determine the next steps for the District’s future
rehabilitation projects. Nute Engineering proposes to perform this work on a time-and-
materials basis for an amount not to exceed $81,670.00.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to adopt the resolution
authorizing the District Manager/District Engincer to execute a Professional Services
Agreement with Nute Engineering for engineering related services for the North Francisco

Pump Station and West Railroad Pump Station Predesign Study for an amount not io
exceed $81,670.00.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Motion Carried

Review Budget Status Report for the period 7-1-20 through 12-31-20.

District Manager Toy reviewed the Budget Status Report and reported the following:
Revenue — Most of the District’s revenue comes from the annual sewer service charges,
which are collected through the property tax bills twice a year. Each December the District
receives a little more than half of the sewer service charges and a small amount of property
tax revenue. Expenditures — Some of the budget line items were overestimated and others
were underestimated. Back in June 2011, the Board gave authorization to the District
Manager to move funds at her discretion as long as they were between line items within
the same funding category. The changes made to the budget line items between 7-1-20
and 12-31-20 are reflected in the staff memo along with an explanation. Supplies and
Services — The budget for General Insurance, Water Utility Costs, and the FOG Program
will require a total budget increase of $43,000, which will be taken from the O & M
Collection System. There will be no changes made to the budget for Central Marin
Sanitation Agency or Equipment Acquisition. Capital Improvements (80-Year Life-
Cycle) — the line items that are in the red were not budgeted for the current fiscal year,
either because they were not anticipated, because they began last fiscal year and continued
into this fiscal year, or because they were delayed due to COVID. Funds will be moved
out of the Rehab of the Beach Sewers-Bayside Acres and the 2020-21 Sewer Improvement
projects in order to cover these budget shortfalls. The Beach Sewer Project is currently in




design and will not be in construction until next fiscal year, and the 2020-21 Sewer
Improvement Project will not need the full amount of funding budgeted since only the most
urgent repairs will be done in the current fiscal year (2020-21). Capital Improvements
(Pump Stations & Force Mains) — the South Francisco Pump Station is in the red because
this project was funded for last fiscal year when it was in design, but construction did not
begin until March and was not completed until December of the current fiscal year (2020-
21). Funds will be moved from the Fiberglass Pump Station Project, the Third Street Pump
Station Project, and the Miscellaneous Projects in order to cover the budget shortfall. The
Board had some questions regarding the transfer of funds between line items and requested
that this matter be referred to John Maher, CPA, with Maher Accountancy in order to
establish a funding policy.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to accept the Budget Status
Report for the period 7-1-20 through 12-31-20.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Motion Carried

. Adopt resolution approving the Marin County investment policy as the investment
policy for the San Rafael Sanitation District.

District Manager Toy reported that the California Government Code requires all California
Special Districts to adopt an investment policy annually. She also reported that the District
utilizes the County of Marin to collect its revenues, disburse expenses, and to invest its
cash. The County also invests the cash held in custody for other Marin County special
districts in accordance with its Statement of Investment Policy that is adopted annually by
the Marin County Board of Supervisors. Because the County manages the District’s
investments, the County’s investment policy serves as the investment policy of the District.

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to adopt the resolution
approving the Marin County investment policy as the investment policy for the San Rafael
Sanitation District.

AYES: Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chair Kate
NOES: None
ABSENT: None Moftion Carried

Discussion on performing an agency review for the District.

District Manager Toy reported that she and Chair Kate had discussed the possibility of
obtaining a consulting firm to perform an agency review for the District. She also reported
that the consultant would be looking at the District’s job classifications, compensation, and
staffing, which would also assist the District with its strategic planning. The City of San
Rafael has used MRG for HR related matters, and MRG specializes in assessing the current
status of workforces. Carmen Valdez, the City’s Interim HR Director comes from MRG,
and she (Manager Toy) has spoken with Ms. Valdez and will be setting up a meeting with
one of Ms. Valdez’ colleagues, Mike Bakaldin. Mr, Bakaldin previously served as the
Deputy General Manager of Delta Diablo Sanitary District for five years and as the Public
Works Director for the City of San Leandro for eight years. She (Manager Toy) will talk




to Mr. Bakaldin and explain how the District runs and then get a cost proposal to bring to
the Board for review. The Board then had a brief discussion and were in favor of having
an agency review.

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
a. Sanitary Sewer Overflow Annual Summary.

District Manager Toy presented tables showing the Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSOs) that
had occurred within the District over the past five years. She pointed out that in spite of
the COVID-19 pandemic, the District had only seven SSOs in 2020 due to improved
maintenance procedures, the use of different equipment, and maintaining the cleaning
schedule, which had helped to reduce the number of SSOs due to roots. She reported that
that there had been an increase in the number of wipes (such as Clorox wipes) being flushed
into the system in 2020 compared to prior years, which attributed to approximately half of
the SSOs that occurred last year., Manager Toy then reported that the District had teamed
up with several other sewer districts in the County to campaign against flushing wipes
down the toilet through television commercials, newsletters, and post cards,

7. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None,
8. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of March 15, 2021, was
adjourned at 4:39 P.M. The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation District was scheduled
for Thursday, April 1, 2021, at 11:00 A.M via teleconferencing.

Respectfully submitted,

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary

ATTEST THIS 1st DAY OF APRIL 2021

Katie Colin, Chair




L6E0L sisoo Aunn Jstepn 9EST 00T LZ/9LIZ-0Z/OLIZ| WOl peoy OUOSIUON - JSIBM SIT YILYM TVIDINOW NI¥VIN
0Z'r0S sisoo AupnJsleMy 9852 002 LZ/SLIZ-0Z/9LIZL WOy ‘Pag 0dstouel] "T - JBIBAA SIG ¥TLYM TVIDINAN NIMVYIN
0TLL sisco AumnJslepy 9eSZ 002 LZIZL/2-02/SLIZ L WOl "PAg odsioueld 'S - JalBM SIQ ¥ILYM TVIDINNN NIMVYIN
LELSE sisco AN Jslepy 9852 00T VZ/ZLIZ-0ZISLITL woy PAg eulele) - JBIBM 510 ¥FLYM TVJIJINNN NIIVIN
Z9°86€ sisoo AN JsleM 9ESZ 002 LZ/ZLIZ-0TISLITL WOY BAY OASED - JRIBM SIG YILYM TVIDINNIN NISYIN
0TLL sisoo Ajgn JejeM. 9€SE 002 LZ/0L/Z-02!1 LIZL Wod} "I USsIapuy - Jajem SIQ ¥FLYM TVIIDINAN NISYIN
0z'LL s1500 ANAn Jelem 9ESZ 00T LZ/SLIZ-0ZILITL WOY PAE JBUBY SOLE - JSlBM SIQ ¥FLYM TVIDINOW NISYIN
0z'LL $1S00 AynnJslem 9E6T 002 LZ/0L/Z-0T/L LITL WO "IQ USSIBpUY LLZL - JOIBM SI ¥ILYM TVIDINAW NISVIN
1298 sis00 Ayln JeleM 9852 00Z (S30rL Z 4O Z) %oru) JOJoRA 1oy Jajem = LZ/LOJE - 0Z/0E/E L Wel ‘PAIg BISIA [BWR] 0ZZ - J81BM SIG ¥ILVYM TYdIDINAW NINYIN
£5'P6L sjso0 Ajnn JslepM 98SZ 00T (Sonu} Z 40 L) Yonu1 JOJOBA Joj Jajem - LZ/LO/E-0Z/QE/ZL Woll 'PAE BISIA [BWe ] OZT - J2IBM SIG YFLYM TYLIDINNIWN NISVYIN
0z'LL sisoo AN JeleM 98SZ 00T LZ/9LIZ-0Z/LLIZL Woul peoy uocbe i - Jlem SIG YILYM TVAIDINNIN NIdVYIN
00°0¢ selddns dous g @20 €ELZ 001 JaBeUE| SoUBUBIUIE PUE Suohesad() SHS o SPIED Ssauisng - saiddng 2040 HOLIFTI0D XV.L ALNNOD NIV
00009 seolnas Buunoooy LLIZ  00L LZ0Z U2JBIN - S33IAaS Bununoooy AJINVLNNODOV HITHYW
00°00Z'Y 08)ebpug WS puowuyory dey James LEEy  00E Bujjoyod - elold URIQ WIOIS puR Jemas Aep abueld 1e 1583 "pAg oospuRl] INILLLOTIHD ' WHOIDOVYIN
00°0L0' (08) (bonry o3 soAeH) IS PIUL OFEF  0OE LZ/ L&/l UBnolu} pale|es uononsuoo pue UBIsap - 183 AR 0} 808|d SU21007 108[01d "qBYSY JamMSS 19ans paUL “ONI ‘STLVID0SSY ANV NYOH-AT TN
60°LLT saiddns dous @ @240 €€LZ 00T sayddns doys snosuefi@osiw - sajddng doug LSIMAIN TTVENN
56°L (01) uoneys dwng oosioueid 'S srly  00E Bupines - 10afo1d siuawsacidw] Lofels duind cosiouely Yyinog FUVMAYYH S.NOSHIVIT
66°LSL sulew aolo) g sgis dwnd -uiB 65 002 sBupyew uely 82104 Joj jured - suonels dungd HIONIVYED
9Er8Z'sL Vv puod U 82Jod  LSLy  DOE Buljouiod suomybiu - Z aseyd swdojprag wedlbold JUaussassy UOHPUOD UB 3304 ‘SO¥F ILLOTIHD
00°050°L 01) wawsoeday ealep Uolelos] SyEr  00E LZIBZIT-LZ/LD/T Wl S0IAIBS - Joslold Juswaoeiday SfeA Uohe|os| ONI ONI¥IINIONT SHIMT
00's0£'rE 01) waweoejdey sAlBA UOHEIOS] SPEY  00E LZILE/L-LZ/LD/L WOl sa0iAles - 1oaloid Wawsoe|day aABA UOKEOS| ONI ONIMFINIONT S¥IM3I
00°00L°Z 0L QieH'oosiouel ‘asesjed JIY PYEY  00E LZ/LE/L-LZIL0/L WO S821M8S - 123l01d 1S JoqueH je ST "PAIg Cosioueld 1B AYY ONI ONIMIINIONT SYIMI
8z°£08'ZL 0L qieH'oosioueld ‘asesiey Y FrEy  00€ 12/82/2-1.2/L0/Z Wwouy saoinas Buusauibua - josloid 1S JOGUEH Je 1SBT 'PAIg COSIOUBIS 1B NAY ONI ONIYIINIONT SHIMI
£0°895°L s[eoiayo jojued JopQ 90LE 00T 1Z/82/2-12/10/Z Woy suohess duind e syue} [ea1waypd Jo Uoisadsul pue adiaes - [oNjuog Jopo 277 ‘STADOTONHIFL ¥FLVM YNDOAT
06999'L SwalsAs UONoa|Ioo - W80 Q9EZ 002 BuIppoJ PUBY o} SUIYOEBW [[ELS 10} B|geD pUe Sape|q - wa)sAS uonos|o) ONR—INLOVANNYIW F78Vovana
00Z6L uoneanpa pue Buulel) 8gez 004 | Z/0E/t YBnoauy zanBupoy JopaH ‘[emeusi diysiaquiaw YIMJ - Send pue sdiysisquisiy dILVYIMO
057 LZL'E (08) (1ory 01 S8ABH) IS PAUL OVEY  00E | Z/20/Z UBroiu) Se0iAJes paje|a] UoRangsucs pue Ubisap - 19848 Ypno4 o} 208|d Susloo] 10alold "qeyay Jamas J9as pIuL “ONI INOYD H¥ONT HIOYLS-HISNLS/MSD
8ETYT sajolyan suredss pue sued €802 00T LZ/B0/Z UO LELB# S[OIYBA UO 30SS = S[OIYBA TIVHVYE NVS H0 ALID
1ZEZ6'Y sajolyen siiedal pue sped €80 002 LZ/£0/2-0Z/80/L WoJ} syed pue Jedal - SOIUSA TIVAVYE NVS 40 ALID
LEGY S8oIUsA mh_mam.ﬁ puesyed €802 002 0Z/0L/6 U0 Z6L8# S2Iyaa uo h_mau._ 2l jel Joj 8ll | uopueig o) u.cmE.Amu 1o} Juswesinquual - SSIYys A TIVHIVY NVS 40 ALID
¥2'989°'L sulew 20103 g sgys dwnd -uBN  6SEC 00T 0Z/92/8 U0 pelenlep suolelg dwnd PEcIEY IS8/ PUE 03SIoUBI- UHON IO} [N} [3531p PaAp pai 1o} Jualesinquiia) - suojels duind TIVHIVH NVS S0 ALID
5£°T0L sulew e0Joy g seis dwnd -juBN  6SEZ 002 uonels duing uie seAe) Je Jiedad yea)| We|ooo - suolels dund  (Y3MOJ®AD) "INl ¥IMOd 7 T3S3/d VINYOITVI
0s'z2L'L sulew 82,04 g sBis dwnd UiBW  65€Z 002 LoRElS dUing ' Jauia) Joj ed pasapio pue suoiiels duwind HOMaN PUE POOMUBID) O} S|IED 80IAJSS - suolelg duing "ONI ‘SWILSAS NOJTVD
00°05Z'6 sulew 8010} g sgis dwnd -uley  BSET 00T uogelg duind essinly 18 g4 dwnd Joj QA - suoliels dund ONI ‘'SINFLSAS NOODTVD
68529 sayddns pue juswdinba Alsjes s9ET 00T sanolb - Aajes SYOLNGIYLSIT SMT
L9zee 2oiAles sUoydalal pESZ  00L LZ/L0/E-LZ/20/Z Wl s3a[elp pue suojess dwnd Joj saull pue| - soiaag suoydejal 29¢8. 191V
¥6°86L soluss suoydelal yESZ  00L LZI6 L/Z-LZ/0Z/ L WOlL YSIND ©) SJ3[eIp suopess duund - 291A19g auoydsia L 2997, 191V
09%9L suuogun LZoZ 00T LZ/oLig Buipus aa1nIes ApjRam - suojuN SIDUNYTS WHOLINM HIVIWNVHIY
£6'68L suuopun Lzoz 002 LZ/E0/E Buipus so1ntes Apfeam - suuoiun STINYTS WHOLINM HIVINVHY
Lo'poe suuoyun 120z 002 LZ/¥Z/Z Bulpua ao1ABs Apjaam - suLOpUN SIIINYTS WHOLINN MUVIWYHY
5£59L suuoyun LZ20Z  00Z 127417z Buipue soinias Apjaam - suiojun SIDUNYIS WHOSINN HAVIWVHY
S6'6S soines sUoydelel pESZ Q0L JaBed Juswaoe|da - soARg Buoydafal FOUNYIS ONIDVSSIW NV IIRAINY
Junowy SWeN JUN032Y #3192y SSe[) oway aafed/Jopuap

£20Z L€ Y2IBW - LZOZ ‘L YIIEW

AHVIWIAINS INFWAY

LO/HLSIA NOILYLINYS T3VIVH NVS



EOEEP'I0Z__ §

00°59% suew o) g sBis dund JuiBw  BSET 0OZ doys eaUBUSIUBL L1 JBindLios mau Ui UoNBYEISU; SIBMEOS MalA Ye L Aloled - suopais dund ONI NOILYINOLNY LHYINSHHIOM
8LzaL surp 9010}y S218 dund JuBy BGEZ 00T soiessush Auzuoness uahelg duind 38 suiulg 1o} Asyeq - suonels dwnd ATddNS OLAV ¥LD GNVITOOM
80°990°5 swaisAs ucioallod - W0 0982 Q02 19pPOJ Jemod J0j PCI SNOMUIOD - WAISAS LCHD90) D71 SARMLSNANI OOTM
86°2L9 sleisAs UoReloo - WRO 09EZ  00Z Jappos Jamod Joy siiey 1aBy puE sepejq - walsks uslpso) 217 SIRLLSNAN OI3M
9¥'sZ SLBISAS UORORIIOY - RO 09S¢ Q0Z 1005 @ 608 1 £LHT 2oy duler 0) GZLHIN atoyuew soy Brijd 1581 - welsAS uoRolod ATddS D@18 ¢ SININCIWOD HILvm
80'9pL SWaISAS UOTRBICo - NSO 09EC 00T aAuQ 102ds0id PLZ 38 SLEY SiCH PO! 10} 1300 INOUESID - WAISAS LORDI||OT ATdNS DT I8 ¥ SININOLWOS YZLYM
8408E aojues sucydsial pESZ 001 L2rOTIZ- L2 woiy sdojde Joj a0iAses SSRjRIM - BOIAIRS BuoudeR) SSTTFHIM NOZRIIA
ELELS sopiyan saedal pue sped €802 GOZ ueAa AL DD S04 DUl MOPUIM = SOIUBA INSWAYd TLYHOSYOD MNYE SN
oO'SZTE UOIEOND® pUE BLIIEIL 8852 00  LZ/BL/g UO IS SOUBLSILEW Jamas 1o} BUllIeq sulluo ushiewnss swnjoA G pue swiL Ues 1SS slqisuslad - uogeonpd pue Buiuref, INTFWAY LYHOLHOD MNVE SI1
LS°E9L suohduosqns pue sdiysiequep]  1€LZ 001 S¥BOM g 0] [| U - suonduosang LNTWAYS LVHOHOD MNVYE SN
% 14 selddns doys g 390 £€1E  O0L sauie - sayddng a0l0 INTWAVS ZLWYH0LH0I ¥NVE SN
06°00%°E sulel 501049 $815 dund e 6SEZ 002 uonES diung 0asuRld YHON I8 LZ/61/Z U0 seaiaes Bulurud aai - suonels duing ONI SHILSYINTTYHL
£E9L (o1} ucners duing oosoueld g gkl 00E SBUMEID PUE SS9 UOIEIS dlind 00Sious:d LiNog 1o} sulg sBeio)s - 1painld suswaaosdull uoirEs dwng eostuzig yres ONI SFTdVIS
0L'66Z sayddns doys 2 a0 €612 001 sell Jaxood - saiddng 200 ONI SFTLVIS
[r45 7] swaisAs UonoRed « WB0 09T 00T 1eq 124 - WajsAs LoRosyo) 277 °ATddNS IYISANYT INOINS
so'eLe'8E {08} TARID0 ' 9AY/Id PURIPOOM. BEEF  00E LZ/Le/L uBnosg seoiuas BuussliBua - 10aldid MWaA0IGW JSMES "9AY PUBIPCOM ONY Y TITHM T IVVHOS
05°2PIYL {0g} watancid 1aMeS LZ-020C TYEP  00E V271 5/L UBnoap Sacines pajeie: uBisap - 1oefosd ususoriday pue sedey adld JSMaS OZ0T aMi HITITHM T IVVHIS
BLYEE'g suew 501048 5,815 dwnd -piely 6552 00T ucners duing Juodieq o duind meu - suones dwng NI 0D FAYTS MIVITY NN
FY'96¢'9L sise0 AWBN oMRRIa SESC O0Z \ZIS0/Z-LEM60¢ suoneys dwnd Joj s0lAles D3| - Jamod §-Z0Z9TE08FE 2/ TS
[ sayddns dous g 80 £54Z 00T saLaneq - seyddng doug $M11d $IIHILLVE = NS
ZLezs SwalsAs UoRoBIIoD - WBD 09EC 00T soru: Jojoen Jo; 3880 [[2q 1ol - WeISAS uonsoD STIVS INFWIINDT NIMO
00'006°s 0)9bpUA WS PUCWUOTY 09y /amas ZEEy  00C LZ/LZZ-02/9HL L wos | eseud ‘soouass uoneBisanul jEotoeioal - ealtld ules] ULOLS pug James Aep, eBueid 12 1583 PAg oosiouRly INI JNOVS DNRIFINIONT IOV d UI TN
00°5ZE sotlnes Agpuelg €962 00Z LZIC LT uo Ap RISiA BLBL pue Aep Bisi ofeg Jog ad1aes - Aqpuelg INI'IIAYIS YEMIS HTLO0H-OLOY NIUYIN
00'059 souIAeS AgpuRlS €982 Q02 . LZ/AZIT U0 3AUQ QljBG DHC BT Jo} SaA9S - AqpUBlg DN IDNHES HAMITS HFL00H-OLOY NIUYIN
0T LL S50 AN Jeleay BEST Q02 LZIOLIZ-0ZIL LITL 10} BNy PUBIPOOAA - JSTRM SIT HILYM “TVIHIINNN NIAVIN
oL sjsoo AN JaeM 9EST 00T LZ/OLE-0Z/L LIT) WOy 1§ SIS - ISR SIT HTLWM TYNINNN NidWwN
oTLL sis00 AN JMeA  985C 002 LZISLIT-0ZIL LT WOl duing Jamag 8217 )0 BRI - JSIEM SIG HFLYM “TVHNIININ NidwiN
62718 sisco Augn J8lepn  9ESZ 00Z VZIOLIE-0Z/OWT | L0, PEON 0Ipag UBS IO - JBIBM SIQ YFLYM TVIIINMIN NI
0L SIS00 AN JRiEA 9E5T 002 LZIDLIT-OT/LLIT )L WM BALQ Y0008 - JBIBAN SIT ¥ALYM TYLIDINDIN NIIVIN

0z°LL sis00 Apgn Jsilem, 9E6Z 00T VZ/GLIZ-0ZIL 421 Wy peOY 0IRad VRS UHON - JBIEAA SHT HILYM TV IOINGN NiHTIW




SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT

Agenda Item 5.a.
DATE: April 1,2021
TO: San Rafael Sanitation District Board of Directors
FROM: Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer

SUBJECT: Discussion on Sewer Permit

SUMMARY::

Prior to 2008, the District did not have an inspector on staff to inspect construction projects or
private lateral repairs. The City of San Rafael Public Works inspector would inspect the sewer
lateral repairs under the City’s Encroachment Permit. In 2008, when the District began
increasing its capital improvement projects, the District created a construction inspector position.
Since then, the District has not charged a Sewer Permit fee. In alignment with the Las Gallinas
Valley Sanitary District (LGVSD), neither SRSD or LGVSD charges a Sewer Permit fee since
both agencies want to encourage contractors and property owners to apply for a Sewer Permit in
order to ensure that all repairs are done in compliance with each agency’s Standard
Specifications. Contractors may not want to pay a fee for the District’s Sewer Permit in addition
to the fee for the City or County Encroachment Permit, which is also required whenever the
work is in the public right-of-way. However, staff is finding that sometimes the contractors are
not ready for their inspections at the scheduled appointment times, and the inspections must then
be rescheduled; this wasted time could have been used for another inspection for a lateral repair
or for one of the District’s capital improvement projects.

Several years ago, the District developed its Sewer Permit application based on the City’s
Encroachment Permit application. Before COVID, most contractors or property owners would
come to the District office to complete their Sewer Permit application; and if their work was in
the City right-of-way, they would also complete a City Encroachment Permit application since
both the District and the City Public Works Department serve the public at the same counter. The
Sewer Permit application is also available to be downloaded from the District’s webpage.
However, in order to complete the form, it has to be printed off in order to be filled out and
signed by the contractor, and then it must be scanned and emailed back to the District. District
staff then also needs to print off the form in order to sign it (signifying that the permit has been
approved) and scan and email it back to the contractor. Since the District office, as well as



Public Works, has been closed for the past year, all the permits have been performed
electronically. Staff has updated and created a draft form so that everything can be performed
online, with drop down menu selections and electronic signatures, The draft form will be
presented at the meeting,

DISCUSSION:

The following are discussion items for the Board:
1. Sewer Permit Fee —

a. Board to discuss whether the District should charge a fee to administer, review, and
inspect permitted sewer work.

b. Board to discuss whether to adopt a multiple inspection fee to be used in cases where
the inspector needs to make a second inspection or additional inspections because the
contractor was not ready for the scheduled inspection or because the work fails the
ingpection.

2. Sewer Permit application — comments on the draft form.

ACTION REQUIRED:

Board to provide direction to staff.




